IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES

June 15th, 2023

Supervisor Parker called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, Trustees Alderson, and Hardies were also present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Recreation Representative Jason Atkinson, and guest Hayley Trombley. Many residents and guests were also in attendance (on file).

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the agenda, Bonnville seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: There were no requests to be heard.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 05-18-2023. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey updated the Board on the Livingston County Sheriff's Department coverage. Dailey also advised the Board that the Bills for the implementation of proposal 2022-2 are expected to be signed this month.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the website design and that Granger is picking up 1190 carts currently.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$208,464.65 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the ongoing recreation programs and summer camps. Atkinson also advised the Board that Recreation football will be moving to MMMSL for the 2023 season and that the monthly meeting is being moved to the 2^{nd} Wednesday of the month at 10:00am.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that Fowlerville Area Fire Department is switching reporting systems and therefore the runs into Iosco for the last month are not currently available. Bonnville also advised the Board that the Fire Department is applying for a state funded grant for 9 sets of turnout gear, 9 helmets, and 8 thermal imagining cameras.

Trustee Alderson advised the Board that the Solar ordinance sub-committee had its first meeting on June 8th, 2023, their focus was the big picture. The subcommittee has asked Planner Mark Eidelson to do a survey that will identify potential preferred locations for utility scale solar energy systems (SES). Alderson also advised that the Planning Commission is working on Section 13.10 Commercial Kennels as well as Section 20.12 Personal Dogs.

Trustee Alderson made a Motion to approve the quote from Planner Mark Eidelson for the preparation of a survey identifying potential preferred locations for utility scale solar energy systems (SES) in Iosco Township not to exceed \$1,500.00. Dailey seconded the Motion, Roll Call Vote, AA, MC (Bonnville & Hardies abstained)

Assessor & Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted; 14 permits, 5 new dwellings, and 1 waiver have been issued in 2023. Allen also informed the Board that she is still working on complaints on Lamoreaux and Elliott roads.

The Board held open interviews with the 5 individuals that had expressed interest in filling the Planning Commission vacancy.

Supervisor Parker updated the Board on upgrading the sandbox and relocating the horse shoe pits at the Township playground.

Hayley Trombley the Fowlerville Senior Center coordinator gave a short presentation on the services offered to residents and requested assistance with funding.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to donate \$2500.00 to the Fowlerville Senior Center. Alderson seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to adopt the ordinance for the New Codification of the General Ordinances. Alderson seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to amend the 2023 budget \$5,000 to account for the Supplemental Law Enforcement Services (School Liaison Officer). Seconded by Hardies. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to accept the 2023-2024 Agreement for Supplemental Law Enforcement Services (School Liaison Officer). Seconded by Hardies. AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies and Treasurer Bonnville will investigate getting the cracks in the Township Hall sidewalk fixed.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adjourn at 9:28 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

Iosco Township Clerk